Telephone: 020 7066 8080
Email: foi@fca.org.uk

25 August 2016

Our Ref: FO14660

Dear
Freedom of Information: Right to know request

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act). Your
full request can be found in the Annex.

Your request has now been considered and the relevant information is as follows:
Jan 2015- Dec 2015

Count of Controlled Function Type

Grand
Miss Mr Mrs Ms Total
CF1 Director 501 16112 1424 574 18611
CF2 Non Executive Director 81 3638 376 284 4379
CF3 Chief Executive 31 2431 98 66 2626
CF4 Partner 102 3104 191 112 3509
Grand Total 715 25285 2089 1036 29125
Jan 2014- Dec 2014:
Count of Controlled Function Type
Grand
Miss Mr Mrs Ms Total
CF1 Director 361 10650 1150 607 12768
CF2 Non Executive Director 94 3163 356 266 3879
CF3 Chief Executive 25 1919 86 70 2100
CF4 Partner 70 3288 198 110 3666

Grand Total 550 19020 1790 1053 22413



Jan 2013- Dec 2013:

Count of Controlled Function Type

Grand
Miss Mr Mrs Ms Total
CF1 Director 298 9656 1148 456 11558
CF2 Non Executive Director 97 3173 298 258 3826
CF3 Chief Executive 8 2077 73 76 2234
CF4 Partner 88 3667 211 116 4082
Grand Total 491 18573 1730 906 21700

*It is important to know that, when applications for approval are submitted, the “Title” field is not
mandatory. So where this field has been left blank, or in cases where a title (e.g. Dr / Prof. /
Rev.) has been used, the information would not be shown in the tables above.

Yours sincerely

Information Access Team

Annex

“I would like to have the below functions split by gender where the applicant have stated
Mr, Ms, Mrs and Miss in their application.

How many Control Function 1 Holders are women, how many are men
How many Control Function 2 Holders are women, how many are men
How many Control Function 3 Holders are women, how many are men
How many Control Function 4 Holders are women, how many are men

I would like this data for the Year 2015 (year-end 31st December or whenever is
convenient), if possible 1 would also like the data for previous years 2014, 2013 (same
year end). If this is not possible under the time and cost restrictions of the FOI act
please provide me with the data for the most recent year (s).”



